

John Kennedy

From: Cunning, Daniel A [daniel.a.cunning@lmco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 12:32 PM
To: Wells, Claude; John Kennedy
Subject: File # 0628-EX-ST-2006

Claude, can you amend the subject STA file to include aeronautical operations at a maximum altitude of 17,500 feet and at a maximum range of 100km's. This radius will be centered about the coordinates of the Phoenix Goodyear Airport mentioned in the WC9XQQ authorization. Thanks, Dan

Dan Cunning
LM IS&S DoD Systems, Manassas Va.
AMF JTRS Program Management
Office: 703-367-4397
Cell: 240-506-3687
daniel.a.cunning@lmco.com